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Frone
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.govy>
Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:08 AM
H

Fw: Amb Stevens S

Remind me 1o discuss

From: Coleman, Claire L

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 04:09 PM

To: Milis, Cheryl D; Jones, Beth E .

Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E (S S cialAssistants; Abbaszadeh, Nima; Coleman, Claire L
Subject: RE: Amb Stevens &

 just wanted to fet all of you know that |
Secretary for her condolence call earlier today. |

|| ididtef her that the Secretary spoke with|

called back at 3:40pm today to thank the

| She was aware of that,

FYi —the Secretary has not yet spoken withz i have the name and number on the call grid.

B6

From: Abbaszadeh, Nima

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:52 AM
To: Coleman, Claire L

Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E {S); S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: FW: Amb Stevens

NEA says|

he told Beth Jones

From: Jamjoom, Kareem N

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:50 AM
To: Randoiph, Lawrence M; Sidereas, Evyenia
Cc: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; §_SpecialAssistants
Subject: RE: Amb Stevensﬁ

From: Randolph, Lawrence M

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:38 AM
To: Sidereas, Evyenia

Cer NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL

Subject: RE: Amb Stevens

Impeortance: High
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Can we get the right number?

Thanks,
L

From: Cline, Dwayne L

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:25 AM
To: §_Specialassistants

Cc: SES-O_SWO; SES-Q; SES D puties
Subject: Amb S

S Specials, per your request;

Dwayne L. Cline

Senior Watch Officer

State Department Operations Center
{202) 647-1512
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